From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

To: "Charles Lock"

Cc: Shar Harvester; Aaron Daniels; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD
Subject: (Extension Approval) NRM2010460118 - 90 Day Extension Request

Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 2:36:00 PM

Attachments: Remediation Denied - Kaiser Francis - Williams Fee 2524 LBC 1H - (Incident #NRM2010460118).pdf

RE: Incident # NRM2010460118
Charles,
Your request for an extension to August 10th, 2021 is approved.

Please follow the remediation requirements outlined in the attached 8/12/2020 email. Please
email me if you have any questions.

Robert Hamlet e Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210

575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
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From: Charles Lock <CharlesL@kfoc.net>

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 1:50 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Eads,
Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>

Cc: Shar Harvester <shar.harvester@wescominc.com>; Aaron Daniels <aarond@kfoc.net>
Subject: [EXT] RE: NRM 2010460118 - South Bell Lake 263H - 90 Day Extension Request

Mr. Bratcher | am requesting a 90 day extension on this remediation. We don’t feel that we can
move forward until we are able to discuss this with your office. Please let me know when a good
date and time would be to discuss this incident.

Charles Lock

Kaiser-Francis Qil Company
EH&S Manager
918-491-4337
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From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

To: "Charles Lock"

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD

Subject: Remediation Denied - Kaiser Francis - Williams Fee 2524 LBC 1H - (Incident #NRM2010460118)
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 9:32:00 AM

Attachments: Remediation Denied - Kaiser-Francis - Williams Fee 2524 LBC 1H.pdf

Charles,

We have received your Workplan/Remediation Proposal for Incident #NRM2010460118 Williams
Fee 2524 LBC 1H, thank you. This Workplan/Remediation proposal is denied.

e The request to inject Micro-Blaze to the depth necessary based on the site plan showing the
contaminant levels is denied.

e There are 2 wells in a % mile radius that are 10.35" and 13.81" depth to groundwater. The
deferral request is denied. The OCD believes deferment will result in imminent risk to human
health, the environment, and groundwater. The soil sample locations that are over the
closure criteria limits will need to be fully remediated. At that point, a hydrovac/shovel
should be used to safely remove the contaminated soil in and around the flare and the flare
line.

e Incorporate sidewall samples into your remediation process to help verify horizontal
delineation.

e Please upload the new remediation/closure report after the necessary work has been
completed.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Regards,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Qil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
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‘orm C-141 State of New Mexico

Incident ID

NRM2010460118

age 5 Oil Conservation Division District RP

Facility 1D

Application ID

Remediation Plan

Remediation Plan Checklist: Each of the following items must be included in the plan.

Detailed description of proposed remediation technique

Scaled sitemap with GPS coordinates showing delineation points

[X] Estimated volume of material to be remediated

% Closure criteria is to Table 1 specifications subject to 19.15.29.12(C)(4) NMAC

Proposed schedule for remediation (note if remediation plan timeline is more than 90 days OCD approval is required)

Deferral Requests Only: FEacl of the following items must be confirmed as part of any request for deferral of remediation.

Contamination must be in areas immediately under or around production equipment where remediation could cause a major facility

deconstruction.
Extents of contamination must be fully delineated.

B4 Contamination does not cause an imminent risk to human health, the environment, or groundwater.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to OCD
rules and regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases
which may endanger public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the OCD does not relieve the operator of
liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to groundwater,
surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of

responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Printed Name:  Charles Lock Title: _ EH&S Manager -
Signature: ‘_M Date: S~ 30 ~202D

email:  Charlesl@kfoc.net Telephone: 918-491-4337

OCD Only

Received by: Robert Hamlet Date:  8/12/2020

[1 Approved [] Approved with Attached Conditions of Approval Denied [] Deferral Approved

Signature: %— 3 Date:  8/12/2020
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Received by OCD: 7/1/2020 7:51:32 AM

















From: Charles Lock

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 10:49 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Eads,
Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Fads@state.nm.us>

Cc: Shar Harvester <shar.harvester@wescominc.com>; Aaron Daniels <AaronD@kfoc.net>
Subject: RE: NRM 2010460118 - South Bell Lake 263H - 90 Day Extension Request

Mike, | need some guidance from NMOCD on this site. Would it be possible to call you and discuss
this site and our investigations into how to proceed? If so would it be possible for us to talk today
and at what time would fit your schedule?

Charles Lock

Kaiser-Francis Qil Company
EH&S Manager
918-491-4337

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 5:29 PM

To: Charles Lock <CharleslL@kfoc.net>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>;
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
<(Cristina.Fads@state.nm.us>

Cc: Shar Harvester <shar.harvester@wescominc.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NRM 2010460118 - South Bell Lake 263H - 90 Day Extension Request

Charles,

| have copied the appropriate environmental staff on this extension request. You should get a
response early next week.

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD NM South
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108
575-626-0857 Cell

Hobbs Office:

1625 North French Drive
Hobbs NM 88240
575-393-6161
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From: Charles Lock <CharleslL@kfoc.net>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 4:02 PM

To: patricia.martinez@state.nm.us

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Shar Harvester
<shar.harvester@wescominc.com>

Subject: [EXT] NRM 2010460118 - South Bell Lake 263H - 90 Day Extension Request

Patricia,

We have completed the horizontal delineation of the spill, ID: NRM2010460118, and are in the
process of determining our approach to vertical delineation. The piping creates extremely tight
spaces around the liner failure location and we plan on hand augering inside the containment
between the piping. Due to caliche layers in the area we may not be able to auger to a sufficient
depth so we plan to drill using an auger in the closest adjacent area reachable. We are requesting a
90 day extension to accomplish this and submit the remediation plan. Please let me know if this
extension is approved.

Charles Lock

Kaiser-Francis Oil Company
EH&S Manager
918-491-4337
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